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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No.100471-SU Date Docketed: 12/22/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Marion County by S
& L Utilities, Inc.
Company: S & L Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 02/23/2011 Expiration: 07/23/2012
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Due Dates
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2 Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 01/24/2011
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_ 4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 04,/01/2011
5. Primnry Staff Report to Eco & Rates for Analys SAME 04/22/2011
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 04/29/2011
s 7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 05/06/2011
Staff Counsel  C Murphy 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 05/13/2011
9. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 05/20/2011
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Marguerite McLean PsSC -1 ~ O -~Co_-SU

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 10:32 AM - |FPSC. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices: Pauline Robinson [ Administrative[] Parties[] Consumer
Subject: - Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO.0O2 4 71-/1
Date and Time: 11/1/2011 10:31:00 AM ISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 100471-SU Q
Filename / Path: 100471.co.s&1.per.doc /&
CONSUMMATING ORDER
D ks

Administrative Assistant Ill '
Office of the General Counsel E“\W 3 \ %
Phone: (850) 413-6206

Yoyed © \ 3
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100471

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY .JR@leg.state.fl.us No
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net No

Printed on 11/1/2011 at 3:39:32 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 571700)

Attachments: 08031-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/1/2011




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 140471

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net No

Printed on 10/7/2011 at 5:04:15 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subiject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email 1D = 187518)

Attachments: 07359-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/7/2011



CLK Officlal Filing****101612011 3:45 PM whwww 1

Matiida Sanders 1oo471-5t  PsC- 11 -QYYY-PARN -SJ
From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2011 3:34 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ]

Date and Time: 10/6/2011 3:32:00 PM | \3 ’) '

Docket Number: 100471-SU p%)

Filename / Path: 100471.0order.092011.agenda.per.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES
AND
FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF PROTEST

19
Carnolyn Craiy coluwe  Faxep - o
Administrative Assistant Il _ 3]
Office of the General Counsel /%H Ler
Phone: (850)413-6206
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100471

Printed on 9/8/2011 at 5:13:19 PM

DISTRIBUTION:

ADDRESS
} IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (1 1h) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No
S & L Utilities, Inc. SuU327 teresafletcher@cox.nel No
~ D
faxeo :
x oD - FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
MA\ - €0 Administrativel_] ?3“3";5 C“"“m‘{?
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Commission Clerk

L wpw - - -

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 736321)

Attachments: 086444-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/8/2011




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams 0ol SU.

From: Mary Macko
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 4:.29 PM
To: Diamond Williams

Subject: New Advice Form 100471-SU-00001 ﬁﬁMINISTRATIVE

Attachments: CCS Form 100471-8U-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 100471-5U - Form Number 100471-SU-00001-001
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Marion County by S & L Utilities, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 06/23/2011 - 6:00
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

DOCUMA T tours o m e

0067 Jness

1/28/2011 FPSC-CLrds s oy o
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 01/27/2011 at 4:28 p.m.

Pagelof1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham
Docket Number: 100471-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Marion County by S & L Utilities, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date|] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 06/23/2011 |Ocala 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL {GH [ED |BI [BL {(BW ALL [GH(ED |BI |BL |BW
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHIED IBI {BL | BWADM GH ED |BI |BL |BWADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100471-SU-00001-001






